

John Smith

22 Kariba Street, Wynberg
Cape Town, South Africa, 8000
021 975 1978

johnsmith@gmail.com

HIGHLIGHTS

Hardworking senior manager with 10 years of experience in team management. Eager to join Austen Tech to lead a team of unique individuals in the economic sector. Skilled in team leadership, employee development and strategic thinking.

LANGUAGES

- English (Home Language)
- Zulu
- Afrikaans

EDUCATION

The University of Cape Town
Master of Strategic Business Management
2014
Graduated with honours

Stellenbosch University
Bachelor of Commerce in Business
Management
2011
Graduated with honours

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Manager
Nedbank
August 2017 - Present
Provides direction for a team of enthusiastic individuals.

Junior Manager
Nedbank
June 2011 - July 2017
Lead and motivated a team of 50 young individuals in the banking sector.

Management Intern
Standard Bank
September 2010 - March 2011
Completed six-month undergraduate trainee program. Helped manage a team of 20, focusing on gaining knowledge in team leadership and strategic management.

SKILLS AND PROFICIENCIES

- Microsoft Word and Excel
- Emotional Intelligence
- Interpersonal Communication